
From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Subject: RE: PQC on Saturday?
Date: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:17:14 PM

I kind of feel the same way.  Just as an FYI, in 2009, SHA-3 held a Wed-Sat (AM) conference
 

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:14 PM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: PQC on Saturday?
 
My initial reaction would be not to do a Saturday morning session.  I’m not sure people would like
that. 
 
On the other hand, once we try putting together a schedule, we might know how necessary it might
be (or not).
 
Dustin
 

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) 
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2018 3:11 PM
To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Cc: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC on Saturday?
 
Dustin/Lily,
FBC contacted the hotel about the Wednesday afternoon meeting and they do not have meeting
space.  They do have Saturday morning space.  We talked about it before, but didn’t want to go
further until I checked that it’s ok with you.  We also need to make sure they can stay under the
bankcard limit for the room rental and A/V costs for that day.
 
Sara
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